RESOLUTION #

“RESOLUTION APPOINTING EASTERN 1
DISPOSAL DISTRICT B

BE IT RESOLVED by the governin
shall be and is hereby appoin
the Eastern Laramie County Solid Waste Disposal

according to law and to complete the three-year term
2022.

PRESENTED, READ AND ADOPTED th

BOARD OF L

o3
=

LARAMIE COUNTY SOLID WASTE
OARD MEMBER”

body of Laramie County, Wyoming,
ted as a member of the Board of Directors of
District to perform the duties of said Board
of Travis Purdum which will expire June 30,

e day of February, 2021.

ARAMIE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

Chairman

ATTEST:

Debra Lee, Laramie County Clerk

Reviewed and approved as to form:

Laritg\if &Quy“y Attorney’s Office

OATH OF APPO

THE UNDERSIGNED does solemnly sw
constitution of the United States, the constitution
honestly and impartially discharge all duties as a me
Laramie County Solid Waste Disposal District.

EASTERI
DISPOSA

INTMENT

ear (or affirm) to honor and sustain the
of the State of Wyoming, and to faithfully,
mber of the Board of Directors of the Eastern

N LARAMIE COUNTY SOLID WASTE
L DISTRICT BOARD MEMBER

Signatu

Date

Witness

Date

>




Valerie Miller

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Val,

Travis Purdam is vacating his position on the Landfill E

Please make sure that we have this on the agenda for

Linda

Sent from my Galaxy

Linda Heath

Wednesday, January 20, 2021
Valerie Miller

Landfill Board Vacancy and reg

8:16 PM

placement

Board. Chad Fogg will be completing his term.

the 1st meeting in February.




